WITNESSES

Lexington County Sheriffs Department

Cody J Weyandt

Law Enforcement Case #: 22004820

KO

DOCKET NO. 2022GS3202546

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

“ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A3210200614

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUGUST TERM 2022

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE
VS.

Victoria Coxé Threatt

CDR #: 0349

Aol
Foreperson of Grand Jiry !
Date: / ,P & 70
VERDICT
Guilty

Fidf g

Indictment for

Trafficking Methamphetamine

§ 44-53-0375(C)(2)(c)

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date;

/15 /2023

S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) Trafficking Méthamphetamine
) i , “

)

i,

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
§ 44-53-0375(C)(2)(c)

A i‘r {ii_:’ '
At a Court of General Sessions, convened in August of 2022, the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Victoria Coxe Threatt did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about March
9, 2022, ‘kno,winglyland intentionally, willfully and unlawfully sell, cultivate, manufacture,
deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did provide financial assistance or otherwise,
aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase, or bring
into this State, or was knowingly and intentionally in actual or constructive possession of
or did knowingly and intentionally attempt to become in actual or constructive possession
of methamphetamine, a controlled substance by definition under provisions of § 44-53-
110, et. Seq. Code of Laws of Sputh Carolina 1976, as amended, in a quantity of twenty-
eight (28) grams or more but less than one huridred (100) grams, in violation of § 44-53-

375 (C)(2)(c), Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

i;"_,_'%'}

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statuté%’iﬁh such case made
Gy

and provided.




WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department

Cody J Weyandt

Law Enforcement Case #: 22004820

KOG

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A3210200615

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jdry
Date:

VERDICT

6%;/ 71:/

V] fonll

DOCKET NO. 2022GS3202547

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUGUST TERM 2022

THE STATE
vs.

Victoria Coxe Threatt

CDR #: 0178

Indictment for

Possession of Oxycodone

§ 44-53-0370(c)

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: 3 //{ /ZC’Z-B’

S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR
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INDICTMENT FOR
Possession of Oxycodone

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
) § 44-53-0370(c)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened in August of 2022, the Grand Jurors of

L exington County presen%'u;:")o'ﬁ their‘ béth: .

That Victoria Coxe Threatt did 1n Lexington County, South Carolina on or about March
9, 2022, knowingly and intentionally, or was knowingly and intentionally in actual or
constructive possession of, or did knowingly and intentionally attempt to become-in actual
or constructive possession of Schedule Il drug, to wit: oxycodone, a controlled substance
under provisions of § 44-53-110, et. Seq. Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as
amended, in violation of § 44-53-370 (d)(1), Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as

amended.
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statutéé‘;ﬁn such case made

sy

&

and provided.




DOCKET NO. 2022GS3202548

WITNESSES

Lexington County Sheriffs Department ]
The State of South Carolina

Cody J Weyandt County of Lexington

Law Enforcement Case #: 22004820

KO

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

-~ ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
AUGUST TERM 2022
2022A3210200616
THE STATE
Vs,

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
| Victoria Coxe Threatt

ol

Foreperson of Gm?& Jury CDR #: 0186
Date: . ﬁg’lz/
VERDICT b Indictment for
Gus |ty o -
7 Possession with Intent to Distribute

Marijuana

§ 44-53-0370(b)(2)

s

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: :
Z/ /3 / 2023

S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) Possession with Intent to Distribute Marijuana
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )

) § 44-53-0370(b)(2)

At a Court of General Séssic;;m's, convened in August of 2022, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present dpérﬁpt;e:iifo'a_th:
That Victoria Coxe Threatt did in Lexington County, -South Carolina on or about March
9, 2022, knowingly and intentionally, willfully and unlawfully sell, distribute, cultivate,
manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did provide financial assistance
or otherwise, aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, cultivate, deliver,
purchase, or bring into this State, pﬁssess'with intent to distributé or was knowingly and
intentionally in actue;l or constructive possession of or did knowingly and intentionally
attempt to become in actual or constructive possession of a control substance classified
in Schedule , lf or lll, fluni’trazeﬁam or a controiled substance analogue, to wit : marijuana,
a controlled substance under ;;rovisions of § 44-53-110, &t. Seq. Code of Laws of South

Carolina 1976, as amended, in violation of § 44-53-370(b)(2), Code of Laws of South

Carolina, 1976, as amended.

ey

and provided. ’ ' i
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA P E @EEV =y
Lexington

COUNTY OF L%
STATE MAR 20 2023; INDICTMENT/CASE# 2022 - GS - 32 - 02546
VS, )
I3
Victoria Coxe eSO COUIT OF Appe%m#: 2022A3210200614
AKA ) Date of Offense;  3/9/2022
Race: White Sex: F Age: 54 } S.C Code§: 44-53-0375(C){2)(c)
DOB: | ~ S&# } CDRCode#  paqo
Address: - - )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* " T oD=® )
T )

*GDL Yes [JNo [JCMV Yes [JNo [JHzmat Yes ONe O
in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TC:  Drugs / Trafficking in meth. or cocaine base - 28 g or more, but less than 100 g - 3rd or sub. {Fel., 25Y to 30Y)

In violation of § 44-53-0375(C)(2)(c) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDOR Cods # 0349

[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  [X] SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45

{CSC wirrinor 1= or CSC wminor 3-)

Lesser Included Defendant Waives
| O

The charge is: X] As indicted, C ffense, Presentment to Grand Jury. def’s frjitials)

The plea is: [] Witheut Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Megotiated Sent X Recommendation by the State.
EST:

103245 N 511/667 Z_/

8CBar#  Defendant Attorned/for Defendant SCBar#

star V1

VWHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the R‘State Department of Co [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ﬁi days!momhs@ime Served (O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
@r to pay afine of § ¢ , Provided tirat upon the service of days/monthsfyearsiTime Served and or payment

of 5 ; plus costs and assessmerts as applicabl &% the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyears and.subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The senterice shall run
B¢ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

onths
o include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial angd seritencing.
0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

g__ The Defen‘%ﬁto be given credit for time served pursuart to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of § 16-25.20 or § 16.25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammu nition,




STATE VS. Victoria Coxe Threatt INDICTMENT/CASE# 2022 - GS - 32- 02546
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP gher monthsiyears
And Other Terms Listed Below;
[0 Substance Abuse Counssling [0 Compietion of GED ] Random DrugfAlcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab, OrJob Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence intervertion Program
[0 Menta Health Counseling 0 :;‘ :15[ rfn%“f:'; WiE
(1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant fo S.C. Code § 23-3-420 N Public Service Employment daysfhours
[] Centrai Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135
[1 Other

(J RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [0 Def.waives Hearing [] Ordered

Totad § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [0 Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: &
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weeklyfmonthly pris.of  § . Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) - [
§714-1-211 (A} 1{Conv. Surcharge) $100 § jOo~
§14-1-211 (A)(2)DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 5 %
§74-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5 i<
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 -4
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Feg) 50 5
§56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) $40fea g
3% to County (f paid in installments) TBD [
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any otherfegs 500 5
O &17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 5

TOTAL 5 & 50V

Clerk of CourtiDeputy Clerk: }7@ S CJ ne— (D Judgs Code:
Court Reporter: Dbeir ( coolony Sentence Date: SIS ~202%

Presiding Judge: ";,W (3 %-D
2265 [/

SCCA217 {072021) Page 2 of 2
A TBLIE SOPY

/
‘ *%st& T2
LexTCo./ C.O.C.R, G.8. & FC.
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RECEEVE

STATE OF SCUTH CARDLINA MAR 9 0 ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington 202?
ol
STATE Lourt of Ap%)e&n‘@fcmemmsat 2022-GS - 32 - 02547
VS,
)
Victoria Coxe Threatt ) AMWE 2022A3210200615

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 3/0/20232
Race: White  Sex: F_ Age 54 '} SCCodek 44-53-0370(c)
DOB: SS#: . )} CDRCodei#: 0178
Address; T }
City, State, Zip ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# __  ©D# )

)

*CDL Yes [JNo [TCMY Yes [JNo [JHazmat Yes One O
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS

TO:  Drugs/ Poss. of narc. in Schedule I{b),(¢}, LSD & Schedule It - 3rd or sub. offense

inviolation of § 44-53-0370(c) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codg # 0178

Kl NON-VIOLENT ~ [] VIOLENT [ SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS ~ [] § 17-2545

{CSC wiminor 1= or CSC wiminor 3rd)

Lesser Included Defendant Waives
O - O

The charge is: As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. def’s initials)

Theplesis [] Without Megotiations or Recommendation, [] Megotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

i I' 4 L] -
/ ol % ") 103245 ﬂ\ %
T "SCBar#  Defendant \—Atdmpy Tor Defendant r#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the MState Departient of C ction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of .5 daysfmonthsTime Semved [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____Yyears
and/ortopay afineof § ; provided that upon thé service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfygars and subject io South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condifions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
J8 CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

fhonths
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

m The efe ! be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be caleulated and applisd by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is uniawtul for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25.20 or § 16-25.65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammy nition,

ATHRLIE COPY

LexCE C.C.C.B, LS. & FC.




STATE VS. Victoria Coxe Threatt INDICTMENT/CASE# 2022 - GS - 32 - 02547

SPECIAL CONDITION 8:

PTUP  after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below,
Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp (] No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
/
Mental Health Counseling [] May senve W/E
beginning:

Sex Offender Registry pursuant {0 S.C. Code §23-3430 O Public Service Employment dayshours
Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

oo o g 0o o

[0 RESTIFUTION: [] Deferred [ Def.Waives Heaing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: %
Payment Terms: "_ [ Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine; ) $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) I
§14-1-211 (A} 1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 oo
§14-1-211 (A} 2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) 312 5
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 %
§14-1-212 {L aw Enforce. Funding) - $25 LA
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5 <O
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90( cyand{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs} 41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Yehicle Assessment) S4llea 3
3% to County (ff paid in instaliments) TBD [
[] Appointed PO or appainted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees 3500 5
O  § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be pald to the Public Defender Fund TBD 5

s & 13-

éTj , :
Presiding Judge: MI/{ %/

Clerk of Court/Qeputy Clerk: _{L}QU A ( Oyrye — D Judge Code: 2725 [/

Court Reporter; “Steve, (ablcny SentenceDate: = |S ~2p2 3

SCOAT (072021 Pege2of2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA T@ ECEEVED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Lexington VAR 20 2073 )
)
STATE }  INDICTMENTICASE# 2022-GS- 32 - 02548
ve SC Court of Apph
als
Victoria Coxe Threatt pp) ARNE: 2022A3210200816
AKA! )  Date of Offense; 37972022
Race: \White Sex: F Age: 54 ) S.C Code§: 44-53-0370{b)(2)
COB: | SS#: } CDRCode# 0185
Address: - )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# _. Sb# )
) )

*COL Yes [ TNo [JCMV Yes [JNo []Hazmat Yes ONe O
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TQ:  Drugs / Manuf,, poss. of other sub. in Sch. I, II, Nl or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - 1st offense

In violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# (186

NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC wiminoer 1= or CSC wiminar 3

Lesser Included Defendant Waives
O O

The charge is: As indicted, O ffense, Presentment to Grand Jury, {def.’s initials)

The plea iz [] Without Negotiations or Reco mmendation, [J] Negotialed Sentencs, [l Recommendation by the State.

EST: _
/ 103245 ﬂ TAN j/('/fq q Z

yoligtor—4~ SCBar#  Defendant offib¥ for Defendant 7 IsCBar#
WHEREFGRE, the Defendant is commitied to the Eétate Depaitment of Colfrection I County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of é days/monthg/yealSITime Served []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

andfor to pay afine of § . provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyearsiTime Served and or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

——r

months#ears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
JMCCONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

onths
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shail be Released from County Detention Center,

R Thz Defendants to be given credit for time served bursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
]

Pursuant to 18 .S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawfu] for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violeace) to ship, transpori, possess, or receive a fireanm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Victoria Coxe Threatt INDICTMENT/CASE# 2022 - GS - 32 - 02548
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PIUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Belowr

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion-of GED 1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[ AttendVoc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Vicim [] Domestic Violence Intervertion Program

Mental Health Counselin May serve W/E
O g L] beginning:
[0 Sex Offendsr Registry pursuant to S.C. Code 233430 [ Public Setvice Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
1 Other
[0 RESTITUTION: [J Defemed [] Def Waives Heaing [] Ordered
Total & plus 20% fee: L
Paymert Terms: (] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/manthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) g
§14-1-211 (A)(1{Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /100
§14-1-211 [AX2YDU)] Surcharge) $100 5
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 {DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14~1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding} $25 [
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $§ iSO
§34-11-70(b)and(c}; and 34-11-90({c)and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $11 [
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 550 3
£56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea 3§
3% to County {ff paid in instalimerts). TBD [
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 5
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD [ -

TOTAL 3 A K

Presiding Judge: M

\
N

Clerk of CourtiDeputy Clerk: &-,0 3A (One~ €@  JudgeCode: 27468

22

Court Reporter: el ikl Sentence Date: T

SCCA21T {07.2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

) ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF LEXIN GT%E CEEVED
THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT NOS. 2022GS3202546-02548
MAR 20 2[]33
Vs. i
SC Court of A&peals VERPICT FORM
Victoria Coxe Threatt,

)
Defendant. )
)

PLEASE MARK THE. APPROPRIATE VERDICT BELOW FOR EACH OF THE
INDICTMENTS.

1. WE, THE JURY, AS TO INDICTMENT 2022GS3202546 FOR THE CHARGE OF

TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE, UNANIMOUSLY FIND BEYOND A
REASONABLE DOUBT THAT VICTORIA THREATT:

GUILTY
NOT GUILTY

WE, THE JURY, AS TO INDICTMENT 2022GS3202548 FOR THE CHARGE OF

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA, UNANIMOUSLY

F‘IN?EYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT THAT VICTORIA THREATT:
GUILTY
NOT GUILTY.
WE, THE JURY, AS TO INDICTMENT 2022GS3202547 FOR THE CHARGE OF
POSSESSION OF OXYCODONE, UNANIMOUSLY FIND BEYOND A
REA:SﬁNABLE DOUBT THAT VICTORIA THREATT:
GUILTY

NOT GUILTY

' STOP AND END YOUR DELIBERATIONS

Please 31gn and date, pio
W g / 5 / 2023

Jury Forg_person . Date

(‘* o L
E;"'HW‘\’OGC'G C?.-;‘O‘-

D W



